
state of Florida

!PuHic<^0r6ic3 (Eommtasfttm
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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DATE: August 13, 2014

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Stan Rieger, US Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering (r

RE: DN 110260-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by Useppa
Island Utilities Co., Inc.

Please file the attached letter referencing acknowledgment of Receipt of Certification in the
above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 13, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 04376-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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USEPPA ISLAND CLUB

P.O. BOX 640

BOKEELIA,FL 33922

239-283-1061 FAX 239-283-4535
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Jul 29 2014 7:lGflM USEPPfl ISLAND ACCOUNTING 239-283-4535 p.2

Minion:
TopiDtect pnxratB&Impnwe the hea&h
ofaflpeoptobiHoifda through totagnaisd
slals,oounV &oonmunify eflbits.

LeeCcunly

ViskMi; To bethe HettShiettaitft in (he Mation

July 2^2014

Patrick J. Day, P.E.
TKWConsulting Engmeers.. Inc
.5621 Banner Drive

FortMyers, FL 33912

Refecence: Useppa Island Qub WEP Improvements
Penmt No.: fll29531-004WC

Useppa Island QubWrP
Bacteriological Test: Juiie 4 &5/2014
Complete Clearance

Rick Scott
Oovanur

Jolin H. Jrniwtrons, HD, PAC9
8tsteSurgeon GeneralSSeoiataiy

received
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Dear Mr. Day:

Hiis will serve to adcnowleilge receip tofcertification that the referenced water projecthas b^n
con^leted in accordance i\ifh the p]iin8 and related materials approved by this departm^
under the permit nmnber and date sb^wiL

Based on this certification and satisfactory bacteriological test lesults, we are clearing the
waterUne for service.

Sincerdy,

Charles^ Wallher, P.E.
Director, Environmenied En^pneeting IZiivision
Florida Department of Health LeeCounty

QW/tm

cc Timothy Fitzsimmons, Useppa Utility Company

Flofflcfa P«p«rtnwnt of Hsaitii te* County
Environmental Ehdneerfoa
60S. Danley Drive, Unit 1. Port Myefs, FL33907
PKONB 238^4-2200 FAX:239/274^1

wwwJe9Chd.oom

TWITTERHoafthyFLA
FAC^OOKFLOopSftmeiMHsatlh

YOimiB&fldQh




